Oliveira Elementary School School Site Council Minutes, Wednesday, November 30, 2016

Call to Order: 4:35 p.m. by Chairperson Nina Curry. Attendees signed in on the sign-in sheet.

Mrs. Curry welcomed a parent to the meeting and had the other members introduce themselves.

In attendance were: Mrs. Nina Curry, Teacher/Chairperson; Mr. Ian Squibb, Principal; Mrs. Carri Cassidy, Assistant Principal; Teacher Representative Dana LoVecchio; Classified Employee Representative Michelle Granados (sub) and Parent Representatives Pallavi Gadre, Binny Chatrath. Tayade Dhanashree, parent of a kindergartener, was present as a guest.

The minutes of the September 28, 2016 were presented. Following a motion by Binny Chatrath and a second by Pallavi Gadre, the SSC voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

The School Site Council Bylaws were included in the meeting reminder. A vote was not taken to approve as members questioned whether or not a quorum was present.

Mr. Squibb read an email from the Oliveira DELAC Representative, Mr. Babu, parent of a second grader, who attended the October 24, 2016 meeting.

SSC looked at the SPPA again with particular focus on the EL goals. Following the review, it was noted that of the five overall goals in the SPPA, one has been met.

Mr. Squibb gave some background and introduced the Traffic Survey Results from last May. The results were received at the end of October 2016 Members provided written and verbal comments for Mr. Squibb to communicate to the Oliveira Instructional Leadership Team, FUSD Risk Management Department and the City of Fremont.

SSC then reviewed the Oliveira School Mission Statement that was adopted in May of 2014 when the school had approximately 635 students.

Oliveira Elementary School provides a challenging learning environment that holds high expectations for all students through developmentally appropriate instruction while allowing for individual differences and learning styles.

• Oliveira teachers encourage children to become self-directed learners, leaders, and share their enthusiasm for learning in an atmosphere of mutual respect and appreciation.

• Oliveira Elementary School and its' community promotes a safe, caring, and supportive environment where positive relationships nurture each student's character and self-esteem.

• Oliveira strives to encourage parents, teachers, and community members to actively participate in our students' education.

Attendees gave written and verbal comments suggesting changes and updates to the mission statement to the administrators.

Oliveira Elementary School School Site Council Minutes, Wednesday, November 30, 2016 Chair Nina Curry asked Tayade Dhanashree is she would like to be a member of the SSC.

She agreed and will be added to email groups, sign in sheets etc.

Recording Secretary: Michelle Granados (substituting for Anne Damron who went to LCAP meeting at FUSD).

Meeting adjourned: 5:30 p.m.

Acronyms...Defined

FUSD	Fremont Unified School District
LMT	Library Media Technician (Classified Employee)
STEAM	Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, Math
STEM	Science, Technology, Engineering, Math
FUSD	Fremont Unified School District
CELDT	California English Language Development Test
SSC	School Site Council
LCAP	Local Control Accountability Plan
LCFF	Local Control Funding Formula
SPPA	Single Plan for Pupil Achievement
LMT	Library Media Technician (Classified Employee)
PTA	Parent Teacher Association
EL	English Learners
ELAC	English Language Advisory Committee
DELAC	District English Language Advisory Committee

Minutes Approved: January 25, 2017